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State of Florida

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 8, 1998
TO:

Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Fergumn@
RE:

Docket No. 980307-WS - Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater
service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc.

Please file the attached letters dated April 4, 1998 and April 6, 1998, in the docket file
for the above-referenced docket.

CF/dr

CccC:

ORIGINAL

e

Division of Water and Wastewater (Dunbar, Lowe, Messer, Walker, Redemann)
Division of Legal Services (Brubaker)
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EDWARD T. HOFFMAN
2122 East Lake Drive
Zellwood, Florida 52798
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Kenneth C, Sommerfield
Zellwood Station
339 Evergreen Road

April 6, 1998 Zellwood, FL  32798-9728

Cleveland Ferguson, III

Staff Attorney

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Dear Mr, Ferguson,

I appreciate your prompt response to my letter of 3/19/98 to the
Commission regarding Docket No, 980307-WS- Application for certificate
to provide water and wastewater service in Orange County by Zellwood
Station Co-op, Inc.

Your response to my letter offered me the alternatives of either
rresenting my case to a hearing or filing my letter as a comment,
I will opt for the latter; please file my letter as a comment,
Our Banbury Village attorney will request a hearing on our behalf.

Thank you again for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
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